MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 3, 2023

SUBJECT: Extension of Performance Period for 2020 State Homeland Security Grant
Program to Purchase Cradlepoint Devices

Request: Council authorization to execute modifications to agreements with the Kentucky
Office of Homeland Security in partnership with the State Board of Elections (SBE) for the
purchase, installation, and servicing of Cradlepoint Devices, to extend the performance period
through December 31, 2023.

Why are you requesting? On March 17, 2020 (Resolution 174-2020), Council authorized an
application to the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security requesting federal funds from the
Fiscal Year 2020 Homeland Security Grant Program. On May 6, 2021 (Resolution 221-2021),
Council accepted award of $178,120 to purchase and install Cradlepoint Devices and on June 10,
2021 (Resolution 309-2021) Council accepted award of $134,398 to purchase Yubikey from this
program. On November 17, 2022 (Resolution 633-2022), Council approve authorized to execute
modifications to agreements with the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security, in partnership with
the State Board of Elections to purchase Cradlepoint Devices.

The Kentucky Office of Homeland Security in partnership with the State Board of Elections
(SBE) has offered the LFUCG modifications to these agreements extending the performance
period through December 31, 2023.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No additional cost in this
budget year or in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? All grant funds are budgeted.
File Number: 0374-23

Director/Commissioner: Reynolds/Lanter
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